
IMPORTANT MESSAGE 
 

PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE BID COVER SHEET. 
 

CITY OF NAPLES 
PURCHASING DIVISION 

CITY HALL, 735 8TH STREET SOUTH 
NAPLES, FLORIDA   34102 

PH: 239-213-7100     FX: 239-213-7105 
 

ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 
 

NOTIFICATION DATE: 
 
 

1/26/2023 
 
 

SOLICITATION TITLE: 
 

 

Tree and Palm Fill-In Planting - 
ITB 

SOLICITATION 
NUMBER: 

 
23-008 

BID OPENING DATE & TIME: 
 
 

2/1/2023 
2:00PM 

 

 

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION IS HEREBY INCORPORATED INTO,  
AND MADE AN OFFICIAL PART OF THE ABOVE REFERENCED BID. 

 
1. A bid bond plus performance and payment bonds are required.  Correct?     

 
 
Answer: Yes, pursuant to section G and H of the bid document a bid bond plus performance and 
payment bonds are required.    
 
 

2. The project will be spread over two years, with the first year being 2023 and the second year 
2024.  Correct?  
 
 
Answer: Reference Bid Specifications: 1.3 Contract Information (page 39)  
 
 

3. The bonds are inclusive for one project, not two separate projects. We do not need two separate 
bonds.  Correct?  
 
 
Answer: 1 bid bond for both schedules.  
 
 

4. Is mulch to be included in the planting price?  If so, what type of mulch would we install?  
 
Answer: Mulch is not a component of this bid. 
 
 



IMPORTANT MESSAGE 
 

PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE BID COVER SHEET. 
 

5. Can you provide an example of how to fill out the bid schedule?  
 
Answer:  
 
We believe the calculations should be as follows. 
Example: (Tree & Planting With 1-Year Warranty)   
 
18 Shady Lady Trees at $500.00 = $9,000.00 
18 Shady Lady Trees 1-Yr. Warranty at $500.00 = $9,000.00 
Total =     $18,000.00 
 
12 Month Maintenance At $100.00 Per Month x 12 months = $1,200.00 x 18 = $21,600.00 

           Total = $39,600.00 

            

Is this Calculation Correct? 

Answer: 

           
 

6. Can you send us the schedule of values in a fillable form. Excel format?  
 
Answer: We will provide a schedule of values in a separate email. 
 

7. Can you send us page 31 in a fillable format?  
 
Answer: No, we do not have this in a fillable format. 

 

# # # 

 


	THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION IS HEREBY INCORPORATED INTO,

